



### Personal details:

---

Name: **Sabina HAVERIC**  
Date of birth: June 15th 1983  
Nationality: Bosnian  
Email: haveric@wiso.uni-koeln.de

### Current position:

---

**PhD candidate** at the Research Training Group Social Order and Life Chances in Cross-National Comparison (SOCLIFE), University of Cologne, Germany.

*Dissertation title:* The potential for ethnically cross-cutting economic mobilization in a consociational democracy (Supervised by Prof. Dr. Andre Kaiser)

### Research interests:

---

My current research centres around divided societies which face the challenges and shortcomings of consociationalism. The economic prospects of such societies (economic voting, inter-ethnic economic mobilization and saliency of economic issues by political parties) are being neglected and under-researched. My further interests are: consociational democracies, ethnic politics, inter-ethnic relations, voting behaviour, political parties.

### Education:

---

2012 - **MASTER PROGRAM LL.M.Eur.**, Bremen University, Germany  
Master Study Program European and International Law, Faculty of Law, Bremen University  
2010 - **MASTER PROGRAM in European Studies** – Bosnia and Herzegovina/Italy  
(University of Sarajevo in collaboration with University of Bologna)  
2006 - **FACULTY OF LAW**, University in Sarajevo

### Participation and presentation in recent conferences

---

- Political participation in multi-ethnic societies, Eight Global Studies Conference, Imperial College London, London, UK, 20-21.07.2015;
- Expressing discontent in ethnically dominated party systems: ethnic versus economic voting, IPSA RCs Conference Rethinking Territoriality – Between Independence and Interdependence, 16-18 September 2015, University of Edinburgh (Edinburgh)

## Participation in research projects:

---

**Comparative Manifesto Project** , WZB Berlin Social Science Center, Coder for Bosnia and Herzegovina

## Professional Experience

---

2012 -2014 ASA PRIVATE INSURANCE COMPANY – MEMBER OF ASA GROUP  
Position: **Corporate Secretary (lawyer)**

Main tasks and responsibilities:

- Advising the Board on its roles and responsibilities;
- Communicating with and between the board of directors, senior management and the company's shareholders;
- Providing advice on corporate governance issues;

2008 – 2011 ASA – PRIVATE INSURANCE COMPANY – Member of ASA GROUP  
Position: **Senior Legal Adviser**

Main tasks and responsibilities:

- Maintaining an overview of the whole range of activities in the field of legal issues;
- Handling different compensation claims out of insurance contracts (non life insurance);
- Preparing different types of contracts;
- Court settlement of claims – representing the insurance company in the court;
- Identifying, analyzing and proposing solutions in different types of legal disputes;

---

2006 – 2008 BOSNA SUNCE - PRIVATE INSURANCE COMPANY  
Position: **Legal Adviser**

Working in the legal department for settlement of compensation claims (non life insurance), researching different court practice in terms of legal issues relevant for the insurance sector, drafting different internal legal procedures, legal acts and replying to queries.

## Languages

---

**Bosnian** (native), **Croatian** (excellent), **Serbian** (excellent);  
**English** (excellent);  
**German** (excellent);

## Additional information (Participation in Summer Schools, Seminars, Workshops )

---

2013	Summer school: Challenges of democracy in multicultural societies, Switzerland
2013	Winter school: Challenges of democracy in multicultural societies, Neum, B&H
2012	Constitutional reform in Bosnia and Herzegovina
2012	University course on EUROPEAN LAW at the European Forum Alpbach, Alpbach, Austria (three weeks)

- 2009 Summer school „Beyond Enlargement. The Wider Europe and the New Neighbourhood"
- 2009 Pension reform: Building sustainable solutions, Sweden – Croatia (project)
- 2008 BIMUN Conference (Bonn International Model United nations), Bonn- Germany
- 2006 Intensive English communication course, "International Church Resource Network"  
"Georgia, USA – three weeks